1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
B.

NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

NORTH" BAY

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
June 9, 2020 @ 10:00 hours

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes of Open Session — May 19, 2020
Business Arising
Correspondence
Taxi License Applications for May 2020
Reports
¢ Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity
o Statistical Report for Month of April 2020
Association Report
Adjournment

qqqqqqq .

fust North fareugh to be PERFECT

[

Chair
Chair
Chief
Chief
Chief

Chief / D/Chief
D/Chief
NBPA Rep
Chair



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
May 19, 2020

Present:
Board Members: Dennis O’Connor, Chair

Board Members via Zoom: Patricia Cliche, Vice-Chair; Johanne Brousseau,
Allan McDonald,
Police Service: Chief Scott Tod, Deputy Chief Michael Daze

Guest: Inspector Kirk Kelusky
Secretary: Tina Chapman
Regrets: Tiziana Silveri

Peter Leckie, Board Solicitor

Call to Order
The Chair, Dennis O’Connor, called the meeting to order at 1000 hours.

Approval of Agenda

Resolution: #60-2020

Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by. Johanne Brousseau

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting held on May 19, 2020,
Carried

Approval of Minutes
Resolution: #61-2020
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the minutes of the Open Meeting held on March 10, 2020”.
Carried

Business Arising
Nil

Correspondence
Resolution #62-2020
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resclves to:
“Note and file the correspondence received”.
Carried
The Chief reviewed the correspondence received. They included:

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held May 19, 2020 1



» The NBPS tribute to the NBRHC staff and physicians as they work
together to prevent the spread of COVID-19. It was greatly appreciated by
both staff and physicians.

« Several thank you letters for the NBPS putting themselves at risk to keep
others safe during the COVID-19 pandemic.

 Two special thank you letters from children who were celebrated by the
North Bay Police and North Bay Fire Department for their birthdays. This
initiative was put in place during the COVID-19 pandemic and has been
warmly received.

Contingency Requests - NIL

The Chief reported that the fund balance has less than $250. This is due to the
fact that a bicycle auction has not been held. Recently 100 bicycles were donated
to several charities in the area. A live auction may happen in the fall depending
on the COVID-19 situation.

Taxi License Plate Renewals 2020
Resolution #63-2020
Moved by: Johanne Brousseau, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Approve the 2020 Taxi License Plate Renewal Applications as dated March 1,
2020 and presented May 19, 2020".
Carried

Taxi License Applications for March 2020
Resolution: #64-2020
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Approve two (2) taxi license applications for March 2020 as recommended by
the Chief of Police in his letter dated April 1, 2020".
Carried
Note that there were no applications received for April 2020.

Reports

Chief Personal Expenses — 1% Quarter 2020
Resolution #65-2020
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Acknowledge receipt of the Chief’s personal expenses, related to his position for
January, February, March 2020”,
Carried

Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity
The Chief reported several activities throughout the area that he attended during
the months of March and April 2020.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held May 19, 2020 2



The Deputy Chief reported his activities throughout the area that he attended for
the months of March and April 2020

Statistical Reports
Deputy Chief Daze presented the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised
Reports for the months of February and March, 2020.

Resolution: #66-2020
Moved by: Johanne Brousseau, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for the months
of February and March 2020".
Carried

North Bay Police Association

The Chair thanked the Association for their support. The Association has been
involved with special activities, especially during these trying times, and the
NBPS Board appreciates their efforts.

Several police officers were involved in a ‘drive by’ tribute to the NBRHC
supporting the staff and physicians for the work they do in keeping our
community safe. They have also been involved with wishing children happy
birthday (NBPS and NBFD) who cannot celebrate in the typical way because of
COVID-19. The police are doing a wonderful job! Thank you!

New Business

The Chair welcomed Inspector Kirk Kelusky to the meeting and congratulated
him on his upcoming retirement. He praised Inspector Kelusky for his many years
of dedicated service to the North Bay Police Service and wished him and his
family the very best.

Chief Tod also gave his congratulations to Inspector Kelusky and wished him a
very happy retirement.

On behalf of the City, Mayor McDonald thanked Inspector Kelusky for his many
years of service and dedication to the Police Service and his community.

Adjournment

Resolution: #67-2020

Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on May 19, 2020 at 1025 hours.”
Carried

Chair May 19, 2020 Secretary

Minutes of the North B'ay Police Services Board meeting held May 19, 2020 3



North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod PO. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8)8
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  wwwnorthbaypolice.ca

Board Report

Date of Report: May 19, 2020
Date of Meeting: June 9, 2020

Mr. D. O’'Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Letter of recognition

Recommendation: Information

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police

Please find the attached letter of recognition for Constable Russ Moyer and Constable Robin

Boucher from Ms. Margaret Morrison.

Ms. Morrison is the landlord of a multi-unit residence located on Main St, North Bay. She advised
that on several occasions in the past few years she has to call the North Bay Police Service for
assistance. She advises that the officers who responded were helpful, understanding and kind to

all parties involved.

On two particular occasions in March 2020, Constables Moyer and Boucher responded to calls
regarding landlord/ tenant issues. On these two occasions she describes the officer’s calmness,

kindness, patience and understanding as being exemplary.

Both Constable Moyer and Constable Boucher have truly represented one of the key pillars in our

current Strategic Business Plan of policing with the trust and confidence of our public.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



/92 Battan Cescord
/Jw%/ggf Pr86m3

Nateh &, 2020

deart Tokd, thicy ) filiee
/3\5—/314&/4,47(1)

(o I Joddd,

' ,é@@a,ad}/

%M/L%— o?ﬁ"_ v
777 &Mdcy//%"d /@/0\?0414‘0&
(ﬁmd. /Z:‘(Z% z@J/M,W/ W} %T/MM’(/



-

PO Box 717, 135 Pnncess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 818

Scott Tod 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-559%
Chuef of Police northbaypolice ca
Board Report
Date of Report: June 1, 2020

Date of Meeting: June 9, 2020

Mr. D. O’Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Taxi Driver License Applications - May 2020
Recommendation: Information Item
The following individual has applied for and was granted a Taxi License from the City.

Itis recommended that this application be approved.

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police

BADGE # DRIVER NAME TAXI STAND

112 Jean Pierre Follett 5-0 Cab

I invite any comments or questions from the Board.
Sincerely,

ublorffod

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod P:O. Box 717, 135 Princess Streect West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8 Micheel Dazé
Chief of Police T05-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  www.northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: June 04, 2020
Date of Meeting: June 09, 2020

Chair Mr. D. O’Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief's Monthly Activity Report — Month of May 2020
Recommendation: Information Item

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service during the month of May 2020, and do not merit separate reporting:

During the month of May [ participated in 6 teleconferences and video conferencing meetings
regarding the Ontario Association Chiefs of Police, Board of Directors and Zone 1A group
discussions. The discussions were centered on the provincial response to the Coronavirus
emergency and emergency orders in place.

07 May — Gateway HUB Executive Committee meeting — teleconference

14 May ~ Community Shelter group meeting - teleconference

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service
Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8I8 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  www.anorthbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: June 4th, 2020
Date of Meeting: June 9th, 2020

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the North Bay Police Services Board
Subiject: Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — Month of May 2020,
Recommendation: Information Item

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service:

01May20 and 05May20 - Conducted interview with experienced officer candidates
12May20 - Participated in the Light it Up campaign in delivering birthday presents to youth
13May20 - Conference call discussion amongst North Region Deputy Chief's

14May20- Conference call with stakeholders of the warming center

14May20- Conference call with stakeholders of Project Trauma Support regarding police officer
wellbeing and mental health

21May20 and 28May20 - Conference call with stakeholders of the warming center

Sincerely,

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police



2020-05-15

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF APRIL

During the month of April 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted

in 2694 calls as compared to 2435 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 30 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Five of these accidents
involved injuries, with five persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,

with comparative figures for 2019.

Year to Date

Cleared to Date

—

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 4 10 20 44 16 33
Assault 32 48 144 161 120 134
[Robbery - 1 7 4 7 3
"Break, Enter & Theft 42 32 161 94 45 22
Stolen Vehicles 3 24 15 6 4
Stolen Bicycles 11 6 24 11 3 -
[Recovered Bicycles 5 3 19 8 - -
Theft Under 67 81 342 323 64 97
ITheft Over 1 2 5 6 2 1
Mischief 42 24 98 73 30 28
Drug Charges 8 5 26 30 26 36|
Criminal Offences Total 1398 1223
Calls for Service 9249 8508
Police Activity 9963 9305

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

Isc



2020-06-04 REVISED™™
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT
MONTH OF APRIL

During the month of April 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted
in 2694 calls as compared to 2435 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 33 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Five of these accidents
involved injuries, with five persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2019.

Year to Date Cleared to Date

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.
*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

/sc

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 4 10 20 44 16 33
Assault 36 48 148 161 124 134
Robbery - 1 7 4 7 3
[[Break, Enter & Theft 53 32 176 94 46 22
Stolen Vehicles 3 5 24 15 4
Stolen Bicycles 11 24 11 3 -
[[Recovered Bicycles 5 3 19 8 - -
Theft Under 68 81 344 323 66 97
Theft Over 1 2 5 6 2 1
iMischief 54 24 111 73 32 28
IDrug Charges 8 5 26 30 26 36
Criminal Offences Total 1458 1223

Calls for Service 9248 8508

Police Activity 9963 9305




